Laura Bowman

From: official information

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2022 1:01 pm

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 21365 —_ Iteration reports (or similar) re 2019 and
2021 Council Elections in Ham East Ward.

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

For the 2019 Election and 2021 By-election, Hamilton City Council used the First Past the Post (FPP) model. As such, the
information provided on our website (which was linked below and here again for convenience) is all the information we hold.

That being said, our 2022 election will be under the Standard Transferable Vote (STV) model and will have a similar report to
that which you have provided as an example.

Therefore, we arerefusing your request as per S 17(e) of LGOIMA — the document / information requested does not exist.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2022 11:04 am
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Clarification - LGOIMA 21365 -_ - Iteration reports (or similar) re 2019 and 2021 Council
Elections in Ham East Ward.

Morena

By iteration reports | refer to reports that detail at which stage of the STV process each candidate was elected or
excluded and the quota for election at each stage, among other data. Attached is an example of an iteration report
from Wellington City Council. The Hamilton City Council website only lists the final vote tally for each candidate,
which is not a complete report under an STV system.



Nga mihi nui,

M AOTEAROA NEW ZEALAND
_ WWW.greens.org.nz

Level 1, 17 Garrett St, Wellington. PO Box 11652

This message contains information that is confidential and which may be subject to privilege. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient you are
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify
me immediately by telephone or by return email. Thank you

On Tue, 11 Jan 2022 at 10:35, official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia Ora,

Please find here, all final election results including 2019. 2021 By-election results can be found here.

However, as per our right under LGOIMA — we are requesting clarification around your request.

Please can you specify what you mean by “iteration reports (or similar data)” as this is quite broad and are not sure we hold
what you are after.

Please note, under LGOIMA 13 (7) and (8) — our deadline date will be extended from the date that you reply to this request for
clarification.

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
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From: do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz

Sent: Friday, 7 January 2022 12:02:55 pm

To: info@hcc.govt.nz

Subject: HCC Website - Request for information ref: HCC-RFI-220107-75QYM-1JX

HCC Website - Request for Information

Reference: HCC-RFI-220107-75QYM-IJX
Attachment: not supplied

Contact title:

Contact first name:
Contact last name:
Organisation: Green Party of Aotearoa New Zealand

Preferred contact method: Email
Email address:
Phone number:

Request message
| request access to the iteration reports (or similar data) on the 2019 council elections, as well as the
2021 by-election in the Hamilton East ward.

Authorised by: ||l Leve' 1. 17 Garrett Street, Wellington.

This message contains information that is confidential and which may be subject to privilege. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction
of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by telephone
or by return email. Thank you.





